Appendix C

From: Sayed Ehsan Sadat

To: DDC Licensing

Subject: Age of vehicle NL65VMG and insurance certificate

Date: 17 July 2023 16:13:29

Attachments: Screenshot 20230717 151342 Acrobat for Samsungd.ipg
Dear Sir / Madam

I am writting regarding the application for Private Hire Vehicle licence of my vehicle NL65VMG age,
which is morethan 7 years and less than 8 years old.

As I'm using this vehicle as a private hire with another council and recently moved to Deal and want to
get Private hire vehicle licence from dover district council for my vehicle.

As right now i don't have enough money to get a new car, if you please consider this vehicle and issue
at least 1 year licence for my car.

I will cease my private hire vehicle licence with another council as i get dover district council's licence.

Also i have attached my vehicle's insurance certificate as a private hire.

Kind Regards
Sayed E Sadat

Sent from my Galaxy


mailto:sayed.sadat110@hotmail.com
mailto:licensing@DOVER.gov.uk

CERTIFICATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE L] =

Annual Private Hire (Taxi) ‘

1. Certificate number

ZWAKA/WBMDUS

2. Name and address of Policyholder
Sayed Ehsan Sadat

3. Name and address of Insured

Flat 6, Bromford Park House, BIRMINGHAM B13 9YB, United Kingdom
4. Period of Cover

From: 04/01/2023, 00:00 To 03/01/2024, 23:59

5. Limitations as to Use

o Usefor private hire (carriage of passengers) with an approved Work Provider or
approved Telematics device or App

o Useforhire & reward (carriage of food and non-hazardous goods)

o Usefor social, domestic and pleasure purposes.

This policy does not cover
o Useforany racing, pace-making, contest, reliability or speed trial
«  Useforany purpose in connection with the motor trade
«  Release of aseized vehicle by the police

6. Personsor Classes of Persons, whose liability is covered

Insured Only.

7. Vehicles, or Classes of Vehicles, the use of whichis covered
Vehicle RegistrationNumber: NL65 VMG

8. Drivers, or Classes of Drivers, whose driving is covered
Insured Only. Provided that the person driving holds a licence todrive such avehicle or, having heldsuch a
licence, is not disqualified from holding such a licence.

1 hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate relates satisfes the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in Great Britain and Northern Ireland.

Signature or Seal of Vehicle Insurer:

Ot
.

Olivier Jaillon
Insurance Company Name and Address: Wakam, 120- 122 rue Reaumur, 75083 Paris, Cedex
02, France





